January 12th 2017

Written clarification to queries in respect of tender BIG2061 - Purchase of Centrifuge advertised on Contracts Finder
Question:      Previously we quoted for a volumetric feed rate range from 3000 to 5000 lph, is this flowrate range still correct for this new bid? Or can this be reduced?
Answer: This is the correct flowrate range for this piece of equipment
Question:      Is there a drawing available of the proposed installation area? This is so that we may assess the access to the required laydown area.  If not, please can you provide photos of the installation area & access to the proposed location.
Answer: A drawing of the installation area is being made and will be posted online tomorrow.
Answer: Access to the installation area is through a 6m x 7m wide door. This provides good access to the installation area.
Question:      2.1.2 – “Separator and the parts of the plant are Cleaning In Place (CIP) applicable to a standard of zero Colony Forming Unit (CFU) /500ml pick up”  - We assume that Harbour Brewing will provide a CIP system & operate the CIP system & associated process equipment to be cleaned, to a level which will satisfy this requirement.  Also Harbour Brewing will be responsible for any required measurement to prove this standard has been met.  Please can you confirm if our assumptions are correct?
Answer: We will supply a CIP system will which provide a range of flows and temperatures which should be sufficient for the proposed plant to be cleaned to the CIP standard. You will required to attest that your equipment can operate effectively at standard operating temperatures as per our own tests.
Question:      2.3.11 – Please can you clarify the meaning of ‘mobile’ flowmeters.  Are these flowmeters to be used on changing applications?  If so, please can you advise the different applications, i.e. fluid type, flowrate, density, pH, viscosity for each.
Answer: The flowmeters should be designed to measure the same fluids and flowrates as the centrifuge. However, they should be able to be operated independently of the Centrifuge and they should also be portable.
Question:      2.5.9 – “Isolator:  Group Schneider, or equivalent” - We use GE as a standard, is this acceptable?
Answer: Yes this is acceptable

Question:  Item 2.2.8 specifies a ‘Hydro-stop’ ejection system which is specific to GEA and so we are not able to offer this.
 We are able to offer our equivalent ‘Volcon’ ejection system, is this acceptable?
Answer: On the basis of a technical evaluation we have selected on the requirement for a hydro hermetic seal. As long your proposed solution is hydro hermetic then this will be acceptable.

Question:  With respect to your tender document for a centrifuge, and specifically in Item 6 (Tender Application Requirements), you mention that a 5 year warranty is to be supplied. However, in the project specification, under item 2.8 it mentions a 5 yr service contract (which seems much more applicable). Can you please confirm what is actually required here?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer: We require all tenders to quote for a 5 year service contract
